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Swapnil Sutar

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>
Sent: 30 January 2024 00:14
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Need quote for COLD BAIN MARIE WITH 5 IN BUILT PAN

Dear Swapnil, 
 
Pls find below quote for cold bain marie with 5 GN PAN slot. 
 
Model no. - SC2100GA 
Price - 46000+GST 
 
All other terms and condition as per our agreement. 
 
 
Regards 
Pankaj 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 4:59 PM 
To: 'Pankaj Sakarkar' 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman 
Subject: Need quote for COLD BAIN MARIE WITH 5 IN BUILT PAN 
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

Dear Pankaj, 
  
As discussed, request to you kindly share the rates. 
  

Outlet Name Eqp No DESCRIPTION Dimension Brand QTY 
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Burger Tacos Co-D-41 & 41A 
INT TB-01 COLD BAIN MARIE WITH 5 IN BUILT PAN 932 X 800 X 850 FABRICATED 

1 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


